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Wagner, Katie

’From: . Granito, Thomas J CIV <Thomas.).Granite@uscg.mil>

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, April 29, 2015 7:55 AM

To: ~ Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector; Jackson, Todd

Subject: © Correcrtion: Notification Reports to NRC

- Attachments: NRC Report- 9-IBIS- Base E-City 4-28-15.pdf; NRC-Report 3-IBIS- NEAM CT 4-28-15.pdf
Hector/Todd

Attached are the corrected NRC reports as promised.

vir

TJ

----- Onglnal Message-----

From: Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector [mailto:Hector.Rodriguez- Lucmom@nrc gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:06 PM

To: Jackson, Todd; Granito, Thomas J CIV

Subject: RE: Notification Reports to NRC

TJ,

Please re-submit the letters with the correct information .
Thank you.

-Hector

From: Jackson, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Granito, Thomas J CIV

Cc: Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector

Subject: RE: Notification Reports to NRC

T,

I hit send too fast - 2 administrative details | notice on the letters and will pass on comments aboUt: '
-The license you referenced as "NRC 1288-19" does not appear to be an NRC license, and Teresa Estrella at

General Nucleonics confirms that is a State of California materials license. It is a valid CA license according to -

Terry.
-The letter regarding the transfer from Elizabeth Clty, NC says the transfer was received at GN on Aug 25,
2015, which should have shown 2014.

\

" Todd

From: Granito, Thomas J CIV [mailto:Thomas.J.Granito @ uscg.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector

Cc: Jackson, Todd; Schanno, Andrew G LCDR; Hartnett, Randal A CDR; Fltzgerald Raymond AVI3 Johnsen,
Ronald



Subject: Notification Reports to NRC
' Héctor/T odd
.Attaéhed are the Notification Reports, as required 'by 10 C.F.R. 31.5, for the transfer of:

" a) 3 IBIS devices from New England Air Museum and
b) 9 IBIS devices from USCG BASE Elizabeth City.

Please let me know if you need any more information in connection with these transfers.
| will be contacting you soon to set up an informal meeting between CG and NRC in which we can further
discuss our way forward.

| very much appreciate all the advice and support you've both provided in helping us get this effort moving.
Vit
TJ

T.J. Granito

US Coast Guard HQ (CG-47)

~Sr. Environmental Scientist

Office of Environmental Management
2703 MLK Jr Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714
Wash DC 20593-7714

(202) 475-5682
Thomas.J.Granito @ uscg.mil

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

"Providing timely, accurate and comprehensive environmental expertise, service and support.
...0Our mission is to enable your mission”



Commandant 2703 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE
United States Coast Guard Washington, DC 20593-7714
Staff Symbol: CG-47 -
Phone: (202} 475-5682

-E-mail: Thomas.J.Granito @ uscg.mil

U.S. Department of
Homeland Security

United States
Coast Guard

5104

April 28, 2015

U.S. Nuc]ear Regulatory Commission

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Washington, DC 20555-0001 .

ATTN: GLTS

Subj: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION: RETURN OF NINE (9) IN-FLIGHT BLADE
INSPECTION SYSTEM (IBIS) DEVICES TO MANUFACTURER/LICENSEE

‘Ref:-  (a) 10 CFR PART 31.5 - Certain Detecting, Meaéuring, Gauging, or Controlling
Devices and Certain Devices for Producing Ligh'tvor An Jonized Atmosphere.

Mr. Rodriguez

This is to notify NRC HQ/GLTS of the return of nine (9) IBIS devices to General Nucleonics
Inc., the original licensee and manufacturer in accordance with reference (a). The IBIS devices
were located at the U.S. Coast Guard Base Elizabeth City NC.

Licensee: General Nucleonics, Inc.
2807 Metropolitan Pl.;
o Pomona, CA 91767-1853
‘License Number: 1288-19 (California)
IBIS Model Number: 12200-5 .
IBIS Serial Number (s): 005, 010, 025, 051, 092, 101, 162, 204, and 258
Dates of Tfansfer:. - Aug 18, 2014 - Shipped from Base Elizabeth City, NC

Aug 25, 2014 - Received by General Nucleomcs

Please contact the undersigned should there be any questions.

- 9 ,@ﬂqc"c%

T.J. Granito

US Coast Guard HQ (CG-47)

Office of Environmental Management
2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714
Wash DC 20593-7714
Thomas.J.Granito @uscg.mil




U.S. Department of
Homeland Security

United States
Coast Guard

Commandant 2703 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE
United States Coast Guard Washington, DC 20593-7714
‘ Staff Symbol: CG-47
Phone: (202) 475-5682
E-mail: Thomas.J.Granito @ uscg.mil

5104

April 28, 2015

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Washington, DC 20555-0001

ATTN: GLTS

Subj: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION: RETURN OF THREE (3) IN FLIGHT BLADE
‘ INSPECTION SYSTEM (IBIS) DEVICES TO MANUFACTURER/LICENSEE

Ref: (a) 10 CFR PART 31.5 - Certain Detecting, Measuring, Gauging, or Controlling
Devices and Certain Devices for Producmg Light or An Ionized Atmosphere.

- Mr. Rodriguez

‘This is to notify NRC HQ/GLTS of the return of three (3) IBIS devices to General Nucleonics

Inc., the original licensee and manufacturer in accordance with reference (a). The IBIS devices -
were located at the New England Air Museum, CT

Licensee: . General Nucleonics, Inc.
‘ 2807 Metropolitan PL.;
Pomona, CA 91767-1853

License Number: 1288-19 (California)

IBIS Model Number: 12200-5
IBIS Serial Number (s): 027, 028, and 260
Dates of Transfer Mar 18, 2015 - Shipped from RSA

Mar 19, 2015 - Received by General Nucleonics

Please contact the undersigned should there be any questions.

Smcerely,

T.J. é;ranlto

US. Coast Guard HQ (CG-47)
Office of Environmental Management

2703 MLK Jr. Ave, SE--Mail Stop 7714

Wash DC 20593-7714

. Thomas.J.Granito@uscg.mil



